
 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Welcome   
 

 

2 Emergency Evacuation Procedure    

 The Chairman to inform Members of the Public of the emergency evacuation 
procedure. 
 

3 Minutes of the last Parish Liaison Meeting held on 13 October 2009  (Pages 1 - 
4) 

 

 

4 Developing the Parish Charter  (Pages 5 - 14)  

 Neil Irving, Head of Policy and Partnerships for North Yorkshire County Council, will 
be presenting this item and taking any questions. 
 

5 Update on Petitions Scheme    

 Clare Slater, Head of Transformation for Ryedale District Council, will update the 
meeting. 
 

6 Local Development Framework    

 Gary Housden, Planning Services Manager, will update the meeting on progress to 
date and the next steps.   
 

7 Planning Services    

 Gary Housden, Planning Services Manager, will introduce the new public access 
system for viewing documents associated with planning applications. Members of 
the planning services team will be demonstrating the system for parish 
representatives following the formal section of the meeting. 
 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Mrs Lynda Carter 

 
Extension 

 
202 

 
Date of Publication 

 
17 June 2010 

 
E Mail 

 
lynda.carter@ryedale.gov.uk 

 

 
 
PARISH LIAISON MEETING 
 
Monday 28 June 2010 at 7.00 pm 
  
Council Chamber, Ryedale House, Malton 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

8 Streetscene    

 Beckie Bennett, Streetscene Manager, will be launching the new information pack 
and members of the Streetscene team will be available to meet parish 
representatives and answer any service queries following the formal section of the 
meeting. 
 

9 Questions and Comments from the Floor   
 

 

10 Any Other Business   
 

 

Following the close of the formal meeting, Planning Services will be demonstrating 
and explaining the new online planning access to documents and Streetscene 
team members will be available to meet and discuss service needs with parish 
representatives. 
 
 



 

Parish Liaison Committee 1 Tuesday 13 October 2009 

 
 

 
Parish Liaison Committee 

 
held at Ryedale House, Malton 
Tuesday 13 October 2009 
 
Present 

 
Councillors  Mrs L Cowling (Chairman), Acomb, Andrews, Mrs V Arnold, 
Mrs De Wend Fenton, Keal, Knaggs, Mrs Shields and Wainwright 
 
The following Town/Parish Councils and Parish Meetings were represented: 
 
Hovingham, Barton-le-Willows, Malton, Ampleforth, Leavening, Amotherby, Thixendale, 
Wombleton, Ebberston & Allerston, Rillington, Flaxton, Habton, Claxton & Sand Hutton, 
Normanby, Foxholes & Butterwick, Middleton, Aislaby & Wrelton, Luttons, Heslerton, 
Sherburn and Helmsley.  
 
In Attendance 

 
Beckie Bennett, Lynda Carter, Gary Housden, Clare Slater, Janet Waggott and Jane 
Johnson 
 
Neil Irving and Richard Marr - North Yorkshire County Council 
Steve King - North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service 
 
 
Minutes 

 
98 Welcome 

 
The Chairman welcomed representatives to the meeting. 
 
The Chairman congratulated Pickering Town Council on achieving Quality 
Parish Council status. 
 
 

99 Minutes of the last Parish Liaison Meeting held on 8 December 2008 
 
The minutes of the last Parish Liaison Meeting held on 8 December 2008 were 
presented. 
 
With reference to Minute No 93 - Developing the Local Government 
Framework - the Head of Planning reported on the current position with regard 
to the LDF process. 
 
Nineteen consultation events had been held across the area together with a 
two-day event at the Milton Rooms, Malton.  The next major step in the 
process was a Special Meeting of Council, which was to take place on 29 
October 2009 when Members were to consider the Core Strategy Consultation 
responses.  It was anticipated that a series of extra meetings would be 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 
 
 

 

 

Parish Liaison Committee 2 Tuesday 13 October 2009 

 
 

arranged.  The Head of Planning thanked everyone for participating in the 
process.   
 
 Resolved 
 
 That the minutes of the Parish Liaison Meeting held on 8 

December 2008 be approved and signed by the Chairman as a 
correct record. 

 
 

100 North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue Service - Presentation 
 
The Chairman welcomed Steve King, Community Fire Safety Officer to the 
meeting.  Mr King reported that the Fire & Rescue Service was actively 
seeking to reduce the number of fire and road incidents.  The Service had 
produced an advisory booklet ‘Fire Safety in the Home’ a supply of which was 
provided at the meeting.  
 
Mr King reported that upon request, the North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue 
Service would carry out a home risk assessment.  The service was completely 
free of charge.  Trained officers would visit homes to give advice on fire safety 
in the home, actions that could be taken to reduce the risk of fire, and discuss 
escape routes in the event of a fire.  The Service was also able to provide and 
fit smoke alarms free of charge at the time of carrying out an assessment.  The 
alarm units and batteries had a ten-year life.  The Service was also able to 
offer a wireless smoke alarm designed for the hard of hearing; again the units 
and fitting were free of charge.  In addition, an electric blanket exchange 
scheme had been introduced whereby the Service would provide a new 
electric blanket in exchange for electric blankets over three year old. 
 
Mr King reported on the importance to the Service of partnership working and 
reported that two free-standing matrix signs together with two smaller portable 
units were available for community use.  The portable units, which could be 
fixed to lampposts or telegraph poles, indicated speed limits and also collected 
data on the numbers and speeds of vehicles passing by.  The information 
could then be used to produce various statistics. 
 
Following a question from a representative of Rillington Parish Council, Mr 
King reported that he would investigate whether there were any limitations on 
the use of the units in villages along the A64 and report back to the Parish. 
 
The Chairman thanked Mr King for attending. 
 
 

101 LEADER Update - Community Caretakers 
 
Jane Johnson, the District Council’s Economy & Community Section, gave a 
presentation on the LEADER Programme Parish Caretaker Scheme.  The 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 

Parish Liaison Committee 3 Tuesday 13 October 2009 

 
 

scheme was available to parishes within the North York Moors Coast & Hills 
area, and not to those parishes within Coast, Wolds, Wetlands & Waterways 
area. 
 
The main purpose of a Parish Caretaker was to carry out regular maintenance 
work around the Parish and generally make the area a nice place to live and 
visit.  A report was circulated, which outlined responses to frequently asked 
questions relating to the scope and funding issues covered by the scheme. 
 
 

102 Streetscene Update 
 
Beckie Bennett, the District Council’s Streetscene Manager, reported on the 
following initiatives: 
 

• An information reference pack was being developed for use by Parishes in 
the District.  All Parishes were to be provided with a copy. 

• ‘Take the Lead, Take the Bag’ - funding had been secured through the 
Safer Ryedale Partnership for the provision of dog bins and bag 
dispensers.   

• Encams, the environmental charity, launched ‘The Big Tidy Up’ - England’s 
biggest ever clean up campaign in September 2008.  Any voluntary or 
community group interested in organising a local tidy up should contact 
John Brown, the Council’s Environmental Co-ordinator for a free tidy up kit.  
Any collections of rubbish were to be collected by the Council’s 
Streetscene Services. 

• The Council was assisting parishes with flooding issues and supplies of 
sandbags were to be made available in key locations. 

• A pilot scheme for the monthly collection of garden waste was to be 
introduced through the winter months. 

• The Safer Ryedale Partnership had purchased a ‘Graffiti Buster’ machine, 
which was used to thoroughly remove graffiti from buildings and other 
structures around the District.   

 
Councillor Keal referred to a recent incident in Pickering involving graffiti of 
a particularly serious nature and thanked officers for the prompt action 
taken to secure its thorough removal.       

 
103 North Yorkshire County Council - Budget Consultation with Parish and 

Town Councils 
 
The Chairman welcomed to the meeting Mr Neil Irving, North Yorkshire County 
Council’s Head of Policy & Partnerships.  Mr Irving gave a brief presentation 
on the County Council’s budget process. 
 
Mr Irving reported that the County Council was again reviewing its Council 
plan and budget for the next 3 years and beyond.  The County Council wanted 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 

Parish Liaison Committee 4 Tuesday 13 October 2009 

 
 

to make sure that the views and priorities of the wider public, other partner 
agencies and staff, influenced and informed the Council plan and budget.  An 
exercise had been carried out last year and learned that there was broad 
support for the priorities of the Council but most people were anxious about 
the economic downturn and a number thought that the County Council should 
reduce its proposed level of council tax.  As a result, the Council had 
continued to provide essential services, put in place actions to minimise the 
impact of the recession, and reduced the council tax increase for 2009/2010.  
The Council was now undertaking a review of future proposed levels of council 
tax.  Views were sought to make sure that the priorities were the right ones.  
As part of this process parish councils were to be consulted. 
 
Views were sought on the following aspects of the Medium Term Financial 
Strategy: 
 

• Council priorities 

• Value for money 

• Council Tax, and 

• Any other related issues which people would like to raise 
 
Responses were sought by early January 2010. 
 
An item would be on the agenda for the next meeting of the Ryedale Area 
Committee and Parishes were to be circulated with the details of the meeting. 
 

104 Questions and Comments from the Floor 
 
Mr Lerew, Wombleton Parish Council referred to the recent planning appeal 
held in connection with an application for development at the potato store, 
Hungerhill Lane, Wombleton.  The appeal had been dismissed and Mr Lerew 
reported that he would like to place on record the Parish Council’s thanks to 
Ryedale’s planning officers.  The Head of Planning reported that this had been 
a very difficult case and thanked the North Yorkshire County Council’s 
Highways Officers for their contribution, in particular Mr James Kennedy who 
had appeared as an expert witness at the planning hearing. 
 

105 Any Other Business 
 
There were no items for consideration under Any Other Business. 
 
The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and declared the meeting 
closed. 
 
The meeting closed at 8.15 pm. 
 
 

Page 4



 

 1

 
Your ref: Parish Charter  Jonathan Spencer 
  Policy and Partnerships Unit  
Our ref:   Chief Executive’s Group 

County Hall, Northallerton 
North Yorkshire, DL7 8AD 

  Tel: 01609 533488 
  Fax: 01609 778199 

  
E-mail: 
jonathan.spencer@northyorks.gov.uk 

Contact: Jonathan Spencer Ext 3488  www.northyorks.gov.uk 
FAO Parish Clerks – please circulate to your parish councillors (if you require 
additional paper copies please let me know and I will post them out) 
 

14th April 2010 
 

Dear Parish/Town Councillor 
 
RE: Proposal to develop a Parish Charter between North Yorkshire County 
Council, parish/town councils/parish meetings (and district councils): an 
agreement setting out the respective roles and obligations – VERSION 2 
 
In January I wrote to YLCA member parish/town councils about the proposal to 
develop a parish charter between North Yorkshire County Council (NYCC), parish 
councils (and district councils). 
 
Since then I have done the rounds of some of the YLCA branch meetings and some 
useful feedback has come out of these meetings, including the suggestion to 
incorporate parish meetings into the charter.  Following on from this I have produced a 
slightly amended draft version, which is being opened up to wider consultation, 
including non YLCA parish/town council members and parish meetings.   Thank you 
also to individual parish councillors/parish/town councils who have already responded 
separately.   
 
For those who have yet to respond (including non YLCA members) this is now your 
opportunity to do so.  The closing date is Thursday 15th July 2010.  Parish/town 
councils and parish meetings are welcome to either provide a collective response or 
individual parish councillors can respond separately.  To date the overall response 
rate has been poor and I would like to hear back from as many of you as possible.  If 
those parish/town councils that have already responded to the first draft wish to add 
any additional comments to the latest version/consultation questions they are very 
welcome to do so. 
 
I will provide you with an update on progress and the conclusions drawn following the 
end of the consultation period. 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 4

Page 5



 

 2

 
 
 
Whilst we will not be looking for every parish/town council/parish meeting to formally 
put their signature to the charter (logistically this would be a huge task!) – the intention 
is to treat all the same and the charter sets out what our expectations will be of all.  
(For legal reasons however parish meetings are not able to take on service delegation 
set out in the parish charter). 
 
1) What is the purpose of having a parish charter? 
 
The document is a means to an end – the end being improved communications and 
working relationships between parishes and local authorities.  It sets out in one 
document what parishes can expect from NYCC and what NYCC should be able to 
expect in return.  Yes it is true that a number of the statements relate to things that we 
do already but it’s currently not written down in an easily accessible document.   By 
way of added value the charter also provides a list of practical offers that NYCC could 
provide.  It also sets out arrangements for parish/town councils to have a greater 
influencing role in the county’s community planning processes via Parish Plans.  
 
If a parish charter is well drafted and there is something in it for every parish, small 
and large and both parties follow up on commitments it can be a very worthwhile 
document to have.  However if we are going to achieve this I need your views as to 
what you would like to see included in order to make the document meaningful.  The 
attached draft is not meant to be a fait accompli and we have yet to take a view as to 
whether we would want to follow the format of the DEFRA Model Parish Charter of 
having one section applying to all parish/town councils and another applying to 
parish/town councils with Quality status.    
 
It was clear from some of the YLCA branch meetings that there was a perception that 
the parish charter was primarily an instrument for the County Council to delegate 
services.  This is not the case!  Service delegation is only one aspect of a parish 
charter and we appreciate that parish councils may not want to, or have the capacity 
to, undertake service delegation.  Service delegation is a choice issue.  Also we could 
only delegate a service and provide the necessary funding to a parish council to carry 
out the service on our behalf if the parish/town council could deliver the service at the 
present standard or above.  Under our ‘best value’ duty the service would also need to 
be delivered at no additional cost when compared with the current service provision.  
The impression that I gained from the YLCA branch meetings is that there’s no 
appetite for parish/town councils to take on service delegation other than those that 
are already doing so.  We are keen to hear your views on the delegation of services - 
but the main thing is that the charter has something in it for all. 
 
Some district councils have already developed parish charters with parishes or are 
proposing to do so.   Where this is the case we propose to join up with district councils 
and incorporate our parish charters into one document.  For those areas where the 
district council has no such plans etc. we will produce a stand alone document.   
 
2) Information and access points 
 
An area outlined in the parish charter is the hosting of information and access points. 
This proposal may be of particular interest to parish councils in rural areas.  We would 
not be able to provide any funding for this but could provide officer time.  This is an 
outline idea at this stage but broadly how we would see this working is that we would  
 

Page 6



 

 3

 
help train up your parish clerk or parish councillor to learn more about how our 
services operate/key contacts etc. so that the trained person could become the local 
‘signposting’ expert for their community – in other words they would be able to act as  
an informal link between residents and local authority.  We recognise that not all 
members of the public, especially those who are vulnerable (e.g. the elderly and 
disabled) may not be able to contact ourselves direct.   This winter’s bad weather 
shows that when it comes to the crunch most communities in general do still pull 
together and help each other out but there is always the risk that this is not the case.  
Not all areas have strong informal networks and in those instances the vulnerable can 
loose out.  
 
 
3) Consultation questions  
 
A revised list of consultation questions is provided at the end of the document (page 
4) to reflect the latest discussions.  Feel free to add additional comments though. 
 
 
4) Newsletter 
 
As part of improving our communications with parish councils, we are also aware that 
news and updates from across NYCC are currently provided in a number of different 
ways, and we'd like to improve this by using our website to communicate with you.  
We’re proposing the launch of an online newsletter for each district that will provide 
news and updates relevant to your local area.   One of the consultation questions on 
page 4 relates to the proposed newsletter. 
 
For Parish Clerks - this would be a good opportunity to get email addresses for the 
parish councils, as we have very few included on the website.  Is this possible? It 
would really help if we do go down the online newsletter route.  Our policy generally is 
to move towards electronic communications but provide parishes with paper copies of 
documents on request. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
 
 
Jonathan Spencer 
Senior Policy and Partnerships Officer 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Policy, Performance and Partnership, Legal and Democratic Services, HR and Communication Services 
 

 

Page 7



 

 4

 
 
 
CONSULTATION QUESTIONS 
 
1) Do you see the merit in having a parish charter?/If you do not why not? 
 
 
 
2) Do you think the DEFRA Model Charter provides the right format for 
producing a parish charter? 
 
 
 
3) Should other sections be included?/How can we ensure that there is 
something in the document for small, medium and large parish/town 
councils/and parish meetings?   
 
 
4) Are there other areas of practical support, others than those outlined, that 
parish councils’ feel that we could provide? 
 
 
5) Do you see the demarcation between parish/town councils with Quality 
accreditation and those without Quality accreditation as being appropriate?  
 
 
6) Would the opportunity for taking on greater service delegation encourage 
non Quality status parish/town councils to apply for accreditation? 
 
 
7) Would parish/town councils be interested in taking on the service areas listed 
in Appendix 1/Are there other NYCC services which parish/town councils might 
be interested in taking on? 
 
 
8) Would parish/town councils be interested in hosting an information and 
access point for NYCC services? 
 
 
The following questions relates to the proposed newsletter  
 
1) Do you think that an online newsletter would be useful? 
 
2) What sort of information would you like to see in the newsletter? 
 
3) Would you prefer to receive an email update directing you to the online 
newsletter rather than a printed copy? 
 
4) How often would you like to receive newsletter updates? 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

 5

 
FINALISED DRAFT VERSION: CONSULTATION DRAFT BASED UPON  

DEFRA MODEL PARISH CHARTER 
 

 
  
 

PART 1: All parish and town councils and parish meetings* 
 (*unless otherwise stated) 

 
(i) Sustainability  

  
Suggested statement to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• We (North Yorkshire County Council) will work in partnership with you (parish 
and town councils/parish meetings) in our area to promote sustainable social, 
economic and environmental development for the benefit of local communities. 

 
(ii) Community strategies and local strategic partnerships 
 
Suggested statements to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• We recognise that as democratically accountable bodies, you are the grass-
roots level of local government and that by working with you and through the 
community strategy and community planning processes, you try to act in 
partnership with local communities, whilst addressing the wider needs of the 
district and the county.  In turn, you recognise the strategic role of the principal 
authorities (North Yorkshire County Council and the local district council) and 
the equitable distribution of services that they have to achieve.  

 

• We will involve parish and town councils in the processes of preparing and 
implementing the Sustainable Community Strategy for North Yorkshire.  We will 
consult and involve parish/town councils and will make an ongoing commitment 
to existing processes accordingly about the content and direction of the 
Sustainable Community Strategy for North Yorkshire as it affects the local 
communities you represent. 

 
 

(iii) Local governance 
 
Suggested statements to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• We have established seven Area Committees (one in each district) comprising 
all the Divisional Members in that district.  Parish/town councils will be given the 
opportunity to have representation on Area Committees, subject to the 
nominations for appointment of Co-opted Members by County Council Area 
Committees and agreement by the full County Council. 

 

• Parish/town councils will consider making representatives available for our 
committee places/working groups as invited by ourselves. 

 

• Our officers and members will be given an opportunity to speak at your meeting 
on matters of mutual interest. 

 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

 6

 
 
 
(iv) Consultation 
 
Suggested statements to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• We will aim to give you the opportunity to comment before we make a decision 
affecting the local community.  To assist this we will circulate a list of our Area 
Committee agendas to your parish clerk at the same time as they are sent to 
our members. 

 

• We will provide and regularly update a dedicated webpage on our website, 
intended to be a helpful resource for parish clerks and parish councillors to find 
about more about the County Council.  

 

• We will attend twice-yearly parish liaison meetings in those districts where there 
is a joint commitment with the district council to implement such arrangements. 
Our attendance will normally comprise an executive member and senior officer.  
The purpose of these meetings will be to act as a liaison between parish/town 
councils, we and the district council on matters of mutual interest and to discuss 
issues regarding this Charter and its ongoing development. 

 

• You will wherever practicable respond to consultations when approached by us 
and by the agreed deadlines.  For instance you will put in place mechanisms 
such as delegation to a committee or the convening of extra council meetings 
to meet the consultation document’s deadline.   

 

• You will seek to gather evidence or feedback to assist us in formulating polices 
or service delivery as and when required, including reporting road defects (e.g. 
potholes and drainage problems), and reporting to our Trading Standards 
section on misuse of weight restricted routes by heavy goods vehicles in local 
towns and parishes. 

 
(v) Information and complaints 
 
Suggested statements to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• When we consult with you we will provide you with sufficient information to 
enable you to reach an informed view on the matter and give you adequate 
time to respond in accordance with the statutory requirements where 
applicable. 

 

• We will inform parish/town councils and parish meetings of works and schemes 
which are due to be undertaken in your parish. 

 

• We will provide the opportunity to publicise the work of parish meetings/parish 
and town councils within NY Times (our newspaper sent to residents in the 
county). 

 

• We will acknowledge communications sent by you in accordance with our own 
communications-answering policy.   Our policy is to acknowledge 
communications sent to us within 5 working days of receipt and we will normally 
provide a full response (if required) within 20 working days.  If this is not 
possible we will contact you to explain why and give you an indication of when 
you can expect a full reply.  When we send a communication to you, you should 

Page 10



 

 7

send a substantive reply within 28 days unless there are exceptional reasons 
why this cannot happen.  

 

• If you are dissatisfied with our actions, the response to a request for 
information, or a failure to consult, you may make a formal complaint through 
our complaints procedure. 

 

• You will notify our Committee Services section of changes to the names/contact 
details of your parish clerk and parish chairman so that we can ensure that our 
contacts database is up-to-date. 

 
(vi) Delegating responsibility for service provision  
 
Suggested statements to include for all parish/town councils if based upon DEFRA 
Model Charter:  

• If parish/town councils wish to discharge functions on our behalf we will 
consider delegation where it provides best value (taking into account cost, 
quality, local preferences and practicability). 

 
 
(vii) Practical support 
Suggested statements to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• We will offer parish/town councils access to some of our services (e.g. printing, 
purchasing and training), at a mutually agreed price, and joint procurement 
opportunities.  This includes being able to join our street lighting energy 
contract and street lighting maintenance contract. 

 

• Our Policy and Partnership Unit is able to act as a first point of contact when 
you are developing or refreshing your parish plan.  To help guide you through 
the process we have produced a Parish Planning Guide: ‘Parish Planning: A 
guide to the support available from North Yorkshire County Council’.  Copies 
can be downloaded from our website.  Upon receipt of a parish plan we will 
consider whether there are areas of a plan where our services could help you 
locally and also if links could be made with the Sustainable Community 
Strategy for North Yorkshire. 

 

• Our Economic Development Unit is able to act as a first point of contact for 
funding opportunities for community-based projects, including providing access 
to ‘Grantnetfinder’.  

 

• Our Emergency Planning Unit can provide you with advice and guidance to 
develop a Community Reslience Scheme.  This will enable you to increase your 
local community’s resilience in the first few hours of an incident such as 
flooding, before the emergency services reach you. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 

 8

 
 
 
 

PART 2 – applies only to Quality accredited parish/town councils  
 
(i) Community Strategies 
 
Suggested statement to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• Where you have prepared a parish or town plan we will take account of your 
proposals and priorities in developing and implementing the Sustainable 
Community Strategy for North Yorkshire as it affects the local area concerned.  

 
(ii) Information and access points 
 
Suggested statement to include: 

• If you (or groups of quality accredited parish/town councils) wish to become a 
local information and/or access point for the County Council we will help you to 
do so.   In particular we  will: 

- issue to you (and up-date as necessary) relevant written information and 
application forms for our services 

- give electronic access to similar information and forms (where it provides 
these electronically) provided you have the appropriate technology 

- provide you with suitable briefing, training and support (parish clerk or 
parish/town councillor) 

 
(iii) Delegation of functions  
 
Suggested statements to include if based upon DEFRA Model Charter: 

• We have agreed to offer [quality status] parish/town councils or groups of 
[quality] parish/town councils the opportunity to take on one or more of the 
functions listed in Appendix 1. 

 

• As part of its Best Value arrangements, we will give you the opportunity to put 
forward proposals to take on aspects of the delivering, management and 
monitoring of services that we provide. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



 

 9

 
 

Appendix 1 
 
 

Functions 
 
The types of services that some County Councils delegate are listed below. 
 

 
 

• Some road safety measures 
 

• Maintenance of highway verges [siding of verges and footways] 
 

• Gritting – isolated hand salting of treatment routes 
 

• Grass cutting and weed spraying 
 

• Provision of sandbags 
 

• Drainage maintenance (e.g. clearing of gully tops, drainage grips:  channels 
through raised grass verges to allow drainage on to adjacent land) 

 
 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last Parish Liaison Meeting held on 13 October 2009
	4 Developing the Parish Charter

